Part 47 submission of an irrevocable de-registration and export request authorisation
Section 438 of the Civil Aviation Act 2023


TO:	The Director of Civil Aviation of New Zealand FROM:	 	
(Name of holder of Certificate of Registration) RE:	Irrevocable De-Registration and Export Request
Authorisation (IDERA)

1. An Irrevocable De-Registration and Export Request Authorisation has been issued by [................................................................], being the holder of the Certificate of Registration for a New Zealand registered aircraft.
2. I hereby submit the attached Irrevocable De-Registration and Export Request Authorisation to the Director.





NAME OF HOLDER OF CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION (owner registered on
the New Zealand Aircraft Register).
Name:      .....................................................................................................


Signature:		 Name: (print)  		 Title:			 Date:	 		 



Submit this form together with the Irrevocable de-registration and export request authorisation (CAA24047-9A) to:

The Aircraft Registrar,
Civil Aviation Authority, PO Box 3555
Wellington 6140.
Email: aircraftregistrar@caa.govt.nz
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